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Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry
Sent: 05 March 2024 19:01
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Khushbu Verma; Santosh Tambe; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
Subject: Ahmedabad T1 | Arrival | Idli.com 

Dear TrupƟ, 
 
Kindly submit a PR request to acquire the services of a proficient designer to craŌ an Idli.com in Ahmedabad T1. Please enclose the detailed scope of work along with your 
request. 
 
Please be advised that this Idli.com is being developed on replace of A2B on arrival. 
 
We suggest that Genesis be awarded this project since he previously designed an Idli.com located on the first floor of the departure secƟon. 
 
 

Area :  28 SMT on Arrival.    

Designer Scope MEP  Scope Kitchen Consulatnt 
Concept Design Electrical Kitchen Layout & Planning 

Design development & drawings LV (Data, CCTV etc.) Equipment BOQ 

3D development and Rendering Plumbing Tender Docket with Isometric 
Drawing 

Working/GFC drawings set ALL BOQ  Approval of Shop Drawing 

Digital & physical Material Boards / FF&E 
/ Specification sheet.   Inspection before Dispatch 

BOQ     
 
Regards,  
Prakash Mistry.  
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